

SHORT RESUME

Name of Staff: Carlos Alberto Killian

Profession: Engineer/Regulatory and Spectrum Specialist

Nationality: Argentina

Membership in Professional Societies: COPITEC Argentine Professional Engineering Council

Key Qualifications:

Engineering and regulatory specialist over 35 years of extensive experience in both Latin American and the United States. Experience ranges from high level positions in the Government of Argentina to leadership positions at international telecommunications organizations, as well as with the private sector.

Participated in bilateral negotiations on telecommunications issues involving such countries as: Bolivia, Brazil, Colombia, Chile Italy, Japan Paraguay, Uruguay, the United States and Venezuela.

Participation in multiple ITU meetings as a Head Argentine Delegation and also serving as Chairman of the ITU-D Study Group (BDT)

Participation in multiple CITELE meetings being Deputy Chairman of COM/CITELE-OAS.

Assisted numerous Latin American countries on regulatory issues including interconnection, tariffing, pricing, and spectrum management.

Served as the Executive Chairman of the Telecommunications 92 & 93 Expo and Congress in Argentina.

Education:

Telecommunications Engineering, University of Buenos Aires, Buenos Aires, Argentina

Advanced training programs in switching, data transmission, telecommunications services, advanced management, and traffic analysis.

Employment Record:

International Association 450 MHz - Director for Latin American and the Caribbean Regions – At present

**Telecommunication Management Group, Inc. – Senior Telecommunication Adviser
July 2002 to present**

Provide expertise on telecommunication regulatory analysis, spectrum policy, tariffs and wireless standards.

Intelsat – 2001 to 2003

Director – Board of Directors

**Comision Nacional de Comunicaciones (CNC – the National Communications
Commission), Vice Chairman of the Board, December 1999 to March 2002**

Leading all engineering matters and international policies. He was President of the Argentine Delegation to the World Radio communication Conference, being responsible for the Argentine positions into the Conference. Managing the radio spectrum attribution for Argentina. Was part of the team responsible for the redaction of the Decree 764/2000 where was established the National Interconnection Policy, the Rules of Universal Service, and the License Regulation.

Deputy Chairman of COM/CITEL – OAS, January 2000 to December 2001

Leading the activities of CITEL in the areas of standards and spectrum. Also participating in the redaction of the CITEL position papers and CITEL administrative matters.

Coudert Brothers LLP – Telecommunication Specialist, 1999

Participating in the consulting team, advising the Government of Dominican Republic regarding the Telecommunication Regulatory Reform.

Consultant for Aeropuertos Argentinos 2000, 1999

Designing the telecommunication network for the interconnection of 22 airports along the country, supporting coordination of flight schedules, passenger's reservations, and commercial related activities.

External Consultant for Motorola Argentina, 1998 – 1999

Responsible for the homologation of Motorola products as switches, routers, wireless handsets (including mobile and satellites handsets). Representing Motorola in chambers of the Sector.

**Telecommunication Management Group, Inc. – Senior Telecommunication Adviser,
1998**

Managed the tariffing portion of a United Nations Development Program/Interamerican Development Bank project for the Costa Rican telecommunications regulatory agency, ARESEP. Mr. Killian analyzed Costa Rica's current tariff structure, comparing it to other countries, and developed a tariff study to assist Costa Rica as it adjusts to global changes in the telecommunications sector.

Vice President of CADAS (Argentine Chamber of Satellite Applications), 1996 – 1998

Working in all related policies applying to satellites communications, and coordination of satellite and terrestrial radio spectrum.

IMPSAT, Director of Institutional Relations, 1996 - 1997

Coordination of IMPSAT relations with Government Agencies and other telecommunications carriers.

National Telecommunications Commission of Argentina (CNT- The precursor Agency of CNC), Director of the Board, 1993 - 1995

With first-hand experience regulating the newly privatized telecommunications sector in Argentina. Responsible for the decision-making on a broad range of issues, including universal service and universal access, interconnection, spectrum management, satellites, and tariffing.

INMARSAT, 1994 – 1995

Delegate from Argentina. Also representing in the INMARSAT Board to Chile, Mexico and Panama.

INTELSAT – Argentine Governor, 1993 - 1995

Having a joint representation of Argentina, Chile and Paraguay.

CICOMRA (Argentina Chamber of Telecommunications), President, 1989 – 1993

Responsible for the coordination of position papers representing the private operators of the sector, and President of the first two Telecommunications Expositions in Argentina.

Languages:

English: Read/write/speak

Spanish: Read/write/speak

